
From: Larry Fletcher  Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:24 PM To: Wayne Laessig; Tony Pakutinski; Mike Krauss; Michael Drzyzga; Gus Sininger; 
Doug Wohlgamuth Subject: Video: "Retired Airman Learns Of Untold Honor " 
Shadow & Stinger Brothers, Log on ksat.com (San Antonio news site below) and you will read (text) and view 
(video) about CMSgt Bill Petrie and his recognition at Lackland as an airman who helped make history as an IO 
SSgt on a Stinger mission over Laos during ARVN Operation Lam Son 719 that resulted in eight Soviet-made 
tanks destroyed by Stinger 04 from 18th SOS Alpha Flight at Da Nang. 
From airman and chief, there lies within a memorial event that distinguishes a true American hero.  
Not only is this newsworthy for THE FIRING CIRCLE newsletter, but it shows the importance of upgrading 
the AC-119 gunship website so videos of this nature can be viewed. Cheers, Fletch 
p.s. I deleted Bill P. from this e-mail on purpose.  
 
From: ALBERT KRUEGER To: undisclosed recipients: ; Sent: Thu, Sep 30, 2010 8:28 pm Subj: Fw: "Retired Airman Learns Of Untold Honor " 

From: JoAnna Byrd Subj: "Retired Airman Learns Of Untold Honor " To: Lee Kyser, Bob LaRosa, Bob Krueger; Mike Krauss Date: Thurs, Sept 30, 2010, 
6:21 PM 
My Boys: For those of you who have not yet seen this article on Bill Petrie. Enjoy, Jo 
http://www.ksat.com/news/25179847/detail.html?taf=ant 

http://www.ksat.com/news/25179847/detail.html?taf=ant
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